
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH MEETING POSTING 
n7 ~ FY - i i.f ~ !.7 

Meetin Planning Board ~'~~ `~ ` ~ -'"` r ' ' ~ g~ ~, 4 ~ r = ~~~ 
Date: April 11, 2022 
Time: 7:00 PM ~~4~ ~,€~~ _'~ ~ ~' Q 3 

Location: Memorial Hall, 3 d̀ Floor, City Hall, 140 Main Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 

This meeting of the Planning Board will be held in Memorial Hall on Monday, April 11, 2022, at 7:00 PM. 

PUBLIC ATTENDANCE IS PERMITED 

Agenda Items to be Addressed: 

1. Draft Meeting Minutes 
A. March 28, 2022 

2. Chair's Business 
A. Correspondence from City Engineer, Thomas DiPersio — Update on Subdivision Road Names 

B. Referred from City Council: Proposed Zoning Map Amendment for parcels of land location on Jefferson and a small 
portion of Lincoln Streets, identified as Map 56, Parcel 147, 148, 150, 151, 152, & 153 in addition to Map 56, Parcels 
154, 155, 156, 157, & 158. 
Public Hearing Date set for April 25, 2022 — No discussion required at this meeting. 

3. Approval Not Required 
A. 547 Stow Road 

Applicant: 
Deed Reference: 
Deed Reference: 
Surveyor: 

i. Form A 
ii. Correspondent 
iii. Plan of Land 

Map: 20 Parcel:4 
Map: 20 Parce1:150 
McCabe Family Irrevocable Trust and Judith Mello McCabe 
Book: 66136 Page: 582 
Book: 78814 Page: 591 
Robert Parente, P.E., P.L.S. (328 Desimone Drive, Marlborough, MA 01752) 

:e from Bill Paynton, Inspectional Services/Building Department 

Dated: April 5, 2022 

B. 36 Jefferson Street Map: 56 Parcel: 153 
Deed Reference: Book: 65099 Page: 275 
Name of Applicant: Raimundo Coelhoaraujo Neto 
Name of Surveyor: William Tirrell, Chappell Engineering (201 Boston Post Rd W, Marlborough, MA, 01752) 

i. Form A 
ii. ANR Plan 

4. Public Hearings (None) 

Dated: March 31, 2022 

5. Subdivision Progress Reports (None) 
A. 342 Sudbury Street, new bond request/release of cash bond request —tentative discussion 

6. Preliminary/Open Space/Limited Development Subdivision 
A. 204 Farm Road — Informal discussion 

Map: 94 Parcel: 66 
Map: 94 Parcel:26B 

i. Correspondence from William Tirrell, Chappell Engineering (201 Boston Post Rd W, Marlborough, MA, 01752) 
ii. Concept Plan 

THE LISTING OF TOPICS THAT THE CHAIR REASONABLY ANTICIPATES WILL 8E DISCUSSED ATTHE MEETING IS NOT INTENDED AS A GUARANTEE OF THE TOPICS THAT WILL HAVE BEEN 
DISCUSSED. NOT ALL TOPICS LISTED MAY IN FAR BE DISCUSSED, AND OTHERTOPICS NOT LISTED MAY ALSO BE BROUGHT UP FOR DISCUSSION TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW. 

1 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH MEETING POSTING 

B. Beauchemin Estates, Preliminary Open Space Concept Plan — SET PUBLIC HEARING DATE 

689 Pleasant Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
Owner of Land: Joyce Beauchemin Realty Trust, Timothy L. Beauchemin, Trustee 

(P.O. Box 1067, Townsend, MA 01469) 

Name of Engineer: Daniel Koravos, P.E. (59 Granite Lane, Chester, NH 03036) 

Deed Reference: Book: 45210 Page: 560 

i. Plan set Dated: February 10, 2022, Revised date: April 6, 2022 

7. Definitive Subdivision Submissions 
A. Colchester Drive, Definitive Subdivision Plan - Public Hearing Date set for May 9, 2022 

Map 44, Parcel 148 (0 Stevens Street), Marlborough, MA 01752 

Owner of Land: James & Rebecca Chaousis (283 Bolton Street, Marlborough, MA 01752) 

Name of Applicant: Charles Bourque (P.O. Box 642, Weston, MA 02493) 
Name of Engineer: Jason Lavoie, WSP, (100 Summer Street, 13t" Floor, Boston, MA 02110) 
Deed Reference: Book: 9742 Page: 148 

i. Correspondence from John Garside, Board of Health 

8. Signs (None) 

9. Correspondence (None) 

10. Unfinished Business (None) 

11. Calendar Updates (None) 

A. Colchester Drive, Definitive Subdivision Plan, 135 days is Sunday July 24, 2022, vote by June 27, 2022, meeting. 

12. Public Notices of other Cities & Towns (None) 

THE LISTING OFTOPICS THATTHE CHAIR REASONABLY ANTICIPATES WILL BE DISCUSSED ATTHE MEETING IS NOT INTENDED AS A GUARANTEE OF THE TOPICSTHAT WILL HAVE BEEN 
DISCUSSED. NOT ALL TOPICS LISTED MAY IN FAR BE DISCUSSED, AND OTHER TOPICS NOT LISTED MAY ALSO BE BROUGHT UP FOR DISCUSSION TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW. 

2 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

1 

1A 

Call to Order                                       March 28, 2022 

 

The Meeting of the Marlborough Planning Board was called to order at 7:00 pm in Memorial Hall, 3rd Floor City Hall, 140 
Main Street, Marlborough, MA.  Members present: Barbara Fenby, Sean Fay, Phil Hodge, George LaVenture, Matthew 
Elder and William Fowler.  Meeting support provided by City Engineer, Thomas DiPersio. Members absent: Chris Russ. 
 
1. Draft Meeting Minutes 

A. March 14, 2022 
On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to accept and file the March 14, 2022, 
meeting minutes. Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, and Fenby.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 
 

2. Chair’s Business 
A. Referred from City Council: Proposed Zoning Map Amendment for parcels of land location on Jefferson and a small 

portion of Lincoln Streets, identified as Map 56, Parcel 147, 148, 150, 151, 152, & 153 in addition to Map 56, 
Parcels 154, 155, 156, 157, & 158. 
 
City Councilor, Michael Ossing briefed the Board on the zoning amendment.  
 
April 25, 2021, 7:00 pm was selected for the Planning Board’s public hearing on the proposed zoning amendment.   
 
Mr. Fay went over the standards that will used the determine the Board’s recommendation. 

• Is the proposed change in keeping with the character of the neighborhood?  

• Analysis of the impact on the neighbors. 

• Does the proposed change benefit the City or provide a use not permitted elsewhere?  

• Is the proposed change in keeping with the intent and purposes of the City’s zoning by-laws? 
 

3. Approval Not Required (None) 
 

4. Public Hearings (None) 
 
5. Subdivision Progress Reports 

A. Gikas Lane road acceptance – continued discussion  
City Engineer, Thomas DiPersio explained the process is in motion and told the Board he asked the developer of 
Gikas Lane to send in a request to the City Council as well.   
 

B. 342 Sudbury Street change of surety – continued discussion  
The Planning Board Administrator explained Neal Vigeant’s attorney is currently working with City Solicitor, Jason 
Grossfield to finalize documentation for change in surety.  
 

6. Preliminary/Open Space/Limited Development Subdivision  
A. Beauchemin Estates, Preliminary Open Space Concept Plan  

689 Pleasant Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
Owner of Land:   Joyce Beauchemin Realty Trust, Timothy L. Beauchemin, Trustee  

(P.O. Box 1067, Townsend, MA 01469) 
Name of Engineer: Daniel Koravos, P.E. (59 Granite Lane, Chester, NH 03036) 
Deed Reference: Book: 45210  Page: 560 
 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

2 

i. Correspondence from Chairman, Ed Clancy, Conservation Commission  Dated: March 22, 2022 
Mr. LaVenture read the March 22, 2022, correspondence from Ed Clancy into the record.  
 

ii. Correspondence from City Engineer, Thomas DiPersio to project surveyor  Dated: March 24, 2022 
Mr. LaVenture read the March 24, 2022, correspondence from Thomas DiPersio into the record.  

 
On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, second by Mr. Elder, the Board voted to accept and file both documents. Yea: 
Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, and Fenby.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 

 
7. Definitive Subdivision Submissions 

A. Colchester Drive, Definitive Subdivision Plan  
Map 44, Parcel 148 (0 Stevens Street), Marlborough, MA 01752 
Owner of Land:  James & Rebecca Chaousis (283 Bolton Street, Marlborough, MA 01752) 
Name of Applicant: Charles Bourque (P.O. Box 642, Weston, MA 02493) 
Name of Engineer: Jason Lavoie, WSP, (100 Summer Street, 13th Floor, Boston, MA 02110) 
Deed Reference: Book: 9742 Page: 148 
i. Form C – Application for Approval of Definitive Subdivision Plan 
ii. Form L – Presentation Permission Form 
iii. Form D – Petition for Approval of Final Plan 
iv. Certified Abutters list 
v. Operation & Maintenance Plan 
vi. Definitive Plan Set        Dated: March 11, 2022 
 
Mr. DiPersio explained the City requires the street be named after a veteran.  
 
Jason Lavoie went over the plan set, explaining the parcel is cut in half by a sewer easement owned by the City of 
Marlborough. The proposed subdivision is a six-lot subdivision on the Steven Street side of the sewer easement, 
with a rear lot adjacent to the sewer easement that is currently labeled “not to be considered a buildable lot”. Mr. 
Lavoie explained they were still in process of determining what they wanted to do with this lot as it is in the 200-
foot butter zone and that they are still waiting on the arborist letter. He explained there are two drainage 
easements on the property, one on Stevens Street and one on the rear lot. The plan proposes a catch basin that 
ties into the Steven Street drainage, with about 70 square feet of impervious area, that cannot be collected due 
to elevation. He explained they would submitting revised plans with updated grading.  
 
Mr. LaVenture addressed concerns the possible change of weather due to climate change and the current sizing 
of the catch basins. Mr. DiPersio explained DEP is changing the standards on the intensity and rainfall depths 
regularly. 
 
May 9, 2021, 7:00 pm was selected for the Planning Board’s public hearing on the Colchester Drive, definitive 
subdivision plan.   
 
On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to refer the Colchester Drive, definitive 
subdivision plan to the Engineering Division for review. Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, and Fenby.  
Nay: 0. Motion carried. 
 
 
 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

3 

8. Signs (None) 
 

9. Correspondence (None) 
 

10. Unfinished Business (None) 
 

11. Calendar Updates (None) 
 
12. Public Notices of other Cities & Towns  

A. (2) Town of Southborough  
 

On a motion by Mr. Fowler, seconded by Mr. Elder, the Board voted to adjourn the meeting.  Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, 
Hodge, LaVenture, and Fenby.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 
 

 

Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 
/kmm       George LaVenture/Clerk  
 



kmiller
Typewritten Text
2A



kmiller
Typewritten Text
3A.i





1

Katlyn Miller

From: Katlyn Miller
Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2022 2:06 PM
To: Katlyn Miller
Subject: FW: 547 Stow Road

-----Original Message----- 
From: "William Paynton" <wpaynton@marlborough-ma.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 1:16pm 
To: "heathereverett@erakey.com" <heathereverett@erakey.com> 
Subject: RE: 547 Stow Road 

Heather, 
  
The accessory structure you wish to remain is considered an accessory 
structure and as long as the structure is a minimum of five feet from the 
property line the building department has no issue with it.  You may need 
to go back to the planning board for the modification to the lot shape. 
  
Based upon the plan that has been reviewed, Lots 1, 2 and 3 are legal 
buildable lots and lot 4A does appear to be a legal buildable lot. 
  

William Paynton 
Local Building Inspector 
City of Marlborough, MA 
(508)460-3776 
wpaynton@marlborough-ma.gov 
  
www.Marlborough-MA.gov 
  

From: heathereverett@erakey.com <heathereverett@erakey.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 10:26 AM 
To: William Paynton <wpaynton@marlborough-ma.gov> 
Subject: RE: 547 Stow Road 
  
Here is original signed plans. 
Thank you, 
Heather 
  
-----Original Message----- 
From: "William Paynton" <wpaynton@marlborough-ma.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 9:50am 
To: "heathereverett@erakey.com" <heathereverett@erakey.com> 
Subject: RE: 547 Stow Road 

Hi Heather, 
  

kmiller
Typewritten Text
3A.ii



2

Do you have a pdf of the original plan of the lot subdivision you can send 
me so that I can show the commissioner for final approval, though I 
suspect what I said will stand.   
  

William Paynton 

Local Building Inspector 
City of Marlborough, MA 
(508)460-3776 
wpaynton@marlborough-ma.gov 
  
www.Marlborough-MA.gov 
  

From: heathereverett@erakey.com <heathereverett@erakey.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 9:40 AM 
To: William Paynton <wpaynton@marlborough-ma.gov> 
Subject: 547 Stow Road 
Importance: High 
  

Hello William. 
 
This is the sketch of new line. 
Can you confirm it is considered Accessory structure and we need to be 5" 
(or more) 
from the property line.  Which Bob Parente would handle drawings and 
resubmit 
for approvals. 
  
Also Bill brewin would like me to confirm it would than conforms to building 
codes. 
  
thank you again, 
Heather Everett 
  
  
-----Original Message----- 
From: rjpten2@verizon.net 
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 4:33pm 
To: "heathereverett@erakey.com" <heathereverett@erakey.com> 
Subject: sketch 

Hi Heather  
Here is the sketch of the proposed lot line  
the side setback for the shed would be about 12 ft 
You will need something in writing to hang your hat on down the road when you go to sell 
the house 
Thx 
Bob 
  

   You don't often get email from heathereverett@erakey.com. Learn why this is important    





kmiller
Typewritten Text
3B.i





20.00

3
3
.
2
5

21.06

20.01

4

6

0

 
X

N

A

D

 

8

3

10

SCALE: 1" = 10'

0 20 30 40

LOCUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
201 BOSTON POST ROAD WEST-SUITE 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL (508) 481-7400

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.chappellengineering.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAPPELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSOCIATES, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Civil Structural Land Surveying

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: MARCH 31, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR REGISTRY OF DEEDS USE ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCUS MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PLAN HAS BEEN PREPARED IN CONFORMITY WITH THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE REGISTERS OF DEEDS IN THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS AND IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR THE PRACTICE OF LAND SURVEYING IN THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS.  THIS CERTIFICATION IS INTENDED TO MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE REGISTRY OF DEEDS AND IS NOT A CERTIFICATION OF THE TITLE OR OWNERSHIP OF THE LAND SHOWN HEREON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PROPERTY LINES SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ARE THE LINES OF OWNERSHIPS, AND THE LINES OF THE STREETS AND WAYS SHOWN ARE THOSE OF PUBLIC OR PRIVATE STREETS OR WAYS ALREADY ESTABLISHED, AND THAT ALL LOTS HAVE ADEQUATE FRONTAGE AND ACCESS TO SAID ACCEPTED PUBLIC WAY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD SURVEY PERFORMED BY CHAPPELL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES. LLC. COMPLETED ON FEBRUARY 18TH, 2022. PROPERTY LINE INFORMATION SHOWN IS CALCULATED FROM  FIELD OBSERVATIONS, TOWN OF MARLBOROUGH, MASS. RECORDS AND PLANS & DEEDS RECORDED AT THE  ESSEX COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS. HORIZONTAL DATUM: NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983 (NAD83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ANR PLAN  36 JEFFERSON STREET     MARLBOROUGH,    MASSACHUSETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEFFERSON  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROSPECT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAM E. TIRRELL PLS # 49930

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN IS TO LOTS 1 AND 2 WITH ADEQUATE FRONTAGE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN REFERENCES:   274 OF 1984   275 OF 1984  1061 OF 1996  1283 OF 1973   279 OF 1938 (JEFFERSON ST LAYOUT)  1131 OF 1937 PLAN BOOK 442C-124(VAL PLAN) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR 11,282 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ORIGONAL PARCEL "A-1"     34 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL LOTS ARE SHOWN AS "PARCEL A-1" AND "LOT B" ON PLAN 275 OF 1984. WITH A TOTAL AREA OF 27,362 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAIMUNDO COELHO ARAUJO NETO BOOK 65099 PAGE 275 mAP 56 PARCEL 153

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ORIGINAL LOT B AREA= 27,328 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR 16,078 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEFFERSON             STREET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VARIABLE WIDTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNING BOARD SIGNATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U OWNER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F DANIEL J. RODRIGUEZ BK 72012 PG 168 MAP 56 PARCEL 154

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F CITY OF MARLBOROUGH BK 15481 PG 362 MAP 56 PARCEL 152

AutoCAD SHX Text
    N/F B & M RR



To Planning board members: 

 

Hello my client David Dowd from Sell Moms House and I are seeking guidance on a somewhat unusual 

property lot configuration. The property in question is located at 204 Farm Road in Marlborough Map 94 

Parcel 66 and map 94 parcel 26B. The property consists of two parcels which was a single parcel until 

the City of Marlborough bisected the lot with a Sewer taking in 1890 but giving the right to pass and 

repass over the taking for the rear parcel. 

Our first question is as to the status of the lots in general. Is the vacant front parcel considered a 

separate buildable lot? We would create an access/ utility easement across the front parcel for the rear 

parcel. 

If this is not acceptable, we would propose to acquire some land from the abutter at 9 Bovine Drive and 

create two parcels with the required 120’ x 90’ rectangle at farm road. (See the attached compiled 

sketch). We would have to utilize access/ utility easements due to the site conditions as shown. 

 

Thank you 

William Tirrell, PLS 

 Chappell Engineering 

kmiller
Typewritten Text
6A.i



















1

Katlyn Miller

From: John Garside
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 2:48 PM
To: Katlyn Miller
Cc: Thomas DiPersio
Subject: Colchester Drive (0 Stevens St.) Definitive Subdivision Plan dated 3/11/22

HI Katlyn,  
 
The Board of Health has reviewed the above referenced definitive subdivision plan and is not opposed to the Planning 
Board approving these plans providing that the designed grading, drainage and utilities are deemed satisfactory upon 
review by the City Engineer.  
 
Thanks,  
 
‐John   
 
John R. Garside MS, RS, CHO 
Director of Public Health 
 
Marlborough Board of Health 
City Hall, 140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 
jgarside@marlborough‐ma.gov 
508.460.3751 (p)  508.460.3638 (f) 

 

kmiller
Typewritten Text
7A.i


	01 - Planning Board Agenda 04-11-2022
	1A - 3-28-22 - Draft - Planning Board Meeting Minutes
	2A - Subdivision Veteran Road Names
	3A.i - Form A - 547 Stow Road
	3A.ii - Correspondence from Bill Paynton - 547 Stow Road
	3A.iii - Plan of Land - 547 Stow Road
	3B.i - Form A - 36 Jefferson
	20220406103501505.pdf

	3B.ii - ANR Plan - 36 Jefferson
	Sheets and Views
	36 JEFFERSON ANR-SHEET


	6A.i - Correspondence from William Tirrell - 204 Farm
	6A.ii - Concept Plan - 204 Farm.pdf
	204 FARM ROAD MARLBOROUGH overlay 1.pdf

	6A.ii - Concept Plan - 204 Farm
	204 FARM ROAD MARLBOROUGH overlay 2.pdf

	6B.i - Plan set - 689 Pleasant Street
	42103 ~ Conventional Rev 2022-04-05 01 Title Sheet (1)
	42103 ~ Conventional Rev 2022-04-05 02 Existing Conditions (1)
	42103 ~ Conventional Rev 2022-04-05 03 Tree Survey (1)
	42103 ~ Conventional Rev 2022-04-05 04 Conv Prelim (1)
	42103 ~ Conventional Rev 2022-04-05 05 Prelim Profile (1)
	42103 ~ OSRD Rev 2022-03-06 06 Open Space (1)

	7A.i - Correspondence from John Garside - Stevens Street Definitive Subdivision



